
IRELAND

Article 34 - Northern Ireland AgreementRE:

Dear Mr Mallon

Yours sincerely

c.c.

iRish IeaGue ofCntdiT Unions

As a body representing 536 credit unions in Ireland, 104 of which are in Northern Ireland, we 
would like to be included in the Civic Forum to be set up under the above article.

Tony/Smyth
General Secretary

I enclose for your information a brief synopsis of the role and function of the Irish League of 
Credit Unions.

Mr David Trimble, First Minister
Mr John Fee, Assembly Member
Ms Carmel Hanna, Assembly Member

All correspondence 
ould be addressed to rhe 

General Seaeter/

Mr Seamus Mallon
Second Minister
Northern Ireland Assembly
Castle Buildings
Stormont
Belfast BT4 3SW
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33-41 Lower Mount Street, Dublin 2.
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